
Property Acquisition Services for 400 North from 600 West to 800 West 

Questions and Answers 

 

June 16, 2020 

 
1) The RFP does not specify categories on the DOT’s Consultant Services Right of Way Acquisition 

Services and Local Government Pool. Is it sufficient that a firm be listed on the Acquisition Services 

Pool list? 

 Our intent with that statement in the RFP was to ensure that the acquisition process followed 

UDOT's approved process. I guess the best answer to your question would be if you could perform this 

same acquisition for UDOT then that is what we are looking for. 

2) The RFP says that it is due on the 23rd, but the website says this Friday. Which is the correct date? 

 The 23rd is the correct date and the website has been corrected.  Thank you for catching that. 

3) The Exhibit A in the RFP requires an Auto policy of $2,000,000 per occurrence.  Our company 

carries a $1,000,000 Single Limit Auto policy along with a $10,000,000 each occurrence Umbrella 

policy. Will that meet the requirements for Logan City? 

 Yes, the Umbrella policy will cover the difference. 

 

June 17, 2020 

4) It states in the RFP that Logan City’s plan for the future roadway has been discussed with Valley 

View Estates (mobile home park) and the business at 365 north & 600 West (Spendlove medical 

research institute).  

a. Are the property owners of those two parcels supportive of the project?  

 The property owners when contacted 2 years ago about this project recognized the significance of 

the project but had concerns about the impact to their properties. I think it may take some negotiations to 

reach a final agreement with both. 

b. Can the city provide any information regarding the support from these two property owners for the 

project?  

 The property owners are willing to discuss the project and had ideas on how to make the project 

work with their plans. I think they would prefer no change but understand that this project is going to 

happen and to make the best of the situation. 

c. Have these property owners had the opportunity to provide input on this acquisition project?  

 Initial input was discussed. We are limited on our design options due to other constraints. 

Accommodations within reason will be considered. When we discussed with them we seemed to 

generally agree on general concepts. 

d. Does the City know if there are available pads within the Valley View Estates Park for relocation? 

 At the time of initial discussion (2 years ago) there were available pads. We are not aware of the 

current occupancy. 

5) Are the parcels that are part of this project being acquired under Eminent Domain?  

 No 

6) Has funding been secured for construction? 

 Funding has been secured for ROW acquisition but not for project construction. 

7) Will the city be using UDOT’s ePM? 

 We are aware of this but do not have access to this program currently. If the selected contractor 

wishes to use it for the project they are welcome to. 

8) We understand that Horrocks and their subcontractors must be part of the UDOT ROW Services 

Pool. Does this include the title company as well? 

 No, local title companies are fine if they aren’t on the approved list. 

 

End of Questions 


